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From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, November 18, 2010 2:13 PM

To: '‘Susan Harmon'

Cc:  CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Todd R. McPharlin, P.A. P10000009169

Please tzke a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and imgroving.
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "OCS Cuslomer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DOS Gustomer Satisfaction Survey

From: Susan Harmon [mailto:susan@kulaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 2:10 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: CorpAddressChange )

Subject: RE: Todd R. McPharlin, P.A.__P_10000009169

I will file a Change of Registered Agent with my 2011 Annual Report. In the meantime, if you'd like to

update your records.

Todd R. McPharlin, P.A. (he will be named as his own registered agent)
700 SE 3rd Avenue, Suite 300
Fi. Lauderdale, FL 33316

Thanks for your help.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us}
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 12:30 PM

To: Susan Harmon

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Todd R. McPharlin, P.A. P10000009169

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a cusiomer. Dawn K. Roberls, Flonda Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for

your participation
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Susan Harmen [mailto:susan@kulaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 12:28 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Todd R. McPharlin, P.A.
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Todd R. McPhartin, P.A. EIN # 27-2277286

Thank you very much.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us}
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 12:02 PM
To: Susan Harmen

Subject: RE: Todd R. McPharlin, P.A.

TODD R. MCPHARLIN, P.A.
Florida document nqmber P10000009169

Thank you for your e-mail.
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Please reply to this e-mail and lel us know the EIN# for this corporation, and we will forward the information ta the

proper section so that this can be updated.

Thank you.

L.ce Rivers. Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please lake a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn X, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed 1o continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided 1o you. Simply click cn the link to the “DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your partcipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaciion Survey

From: Susan Harmon [mailto:susan@kulaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 11:28 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Todd R, McPharlin, P.A.

How do | get Todd's EIN # on the website for his corporation?
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